Fremont Cable Committee Meeting Minutes November 17, 2015

In Attendance:
Bruce White, Chair
Bill Millios, Member
Leo Danjou-Alternate

Chairman opened meeting at 5:30 pm

Chairman Report:

Recent events covered:

- 1. The Eagle Scout Ceremony of October 3rd was videotaped.
- 2. Leo Danjou created a slide and video presentation of the Parks & Recreation Costume Party of October 24th.

Both events are playing on CH 22.

Future events:

- 1. On November 11th the annual ceremony honoring Veterans will be held at the Town Hall from 5:00 to 7:00 pm
- 2. On November 29th there will be a tree lighting ceremony at the Safety Complex at 5:30 pm. Prior to the ceremony refreshments will be served and a children's party will be held at Ellis School starting at 4:00 pm.
- 3. Last was an update on the FCTV budget.

Discussion by all members:

- 1. Bruce White brought up the resignation of member, Karen Gehalo. Bruce said he will be contacting Karen and asking her to attend the next meeting to formally resign and he has a DVD to give her and, hopefully, one of our FCTV T-Shirts.
- Bruce White introduced a motion to recommend that alternate, Leo Danjou, be appointed as full-time member. Bill Millios seconded and the motion passed unanimously.
- 3. Bruce White gave an update on the Sanborn Media Class. The media class sent a 35 minute video that is now playing on CH 22. Bruce said that he has yet to meet with the Fremont students to see if they may be interested in helping to tape town events.
- 4. Bruce White spoke about the cost of the polo and T-Shirts. He pointed out the polo shirts have gold lettering on the logo. The polo shirts and T-shirts have been ordered and should be delivered in two to three weeks.
- 5. Leo Danjou gave an update on the FCTV Facebook page. The members discussed their ideas and Leo said he would try and have a site for the members to review soon.
- 6. Bill Millios brought up the idea of putting Board and Committee meetings on the internet. Both Bruce and Leo expressed interest and Bill agreed to look into getting the information necessary to discuss at our next meeting.

Fremont Cable Committee Meeting Minutes November 17, 2015

7. Bill Millios made a motion to approve the cable meeting minutes of October 10, 2015, seconded by Leo Danjou. The motion was passed unanimously.

Additional Business:

- 1. Bruce White mentioned he had a preliminary discussion with Nicole Cloutier of Parks & Recreation to combine sponsoring a music concert next summer (2016). They discussed coordinating the effort with "Fremont Day" if that idea is still being pursued. Otherwise, we would pick a day of our own. An inexpensive acoustic band was suggested by Nicole and Bruce agreed it would be a good start. Bruce told the committee members he would likely attend the next Parks & Recreations meeting to further pursue the idea.
- 2. Bruce White confirmed with Leo Danjou that Leo would be taking pictures and creating a slide show of the Veterans Ceremony. Bruce also said he had discussed the "Wreaths Across America" project with one of the organizers from Kingston and agreed to video tape their upcoming ceremony at the Fremont Town Hall on December 12, 2015 at 12:00 pm.

With no further discussion the meeting adjourned at approximately 6:15 pm.